From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

CcC: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>;
Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ)

Sent: 3/8/2011 5:39:37 PM

Subject: Terry Family Talking points

Dennis: Enclosed is the next draft of your talking points with Evans' changes in red, and deletions by Morrissey and
Evans, First is the finished product and second._are the changes_ in colors if care. DP i

DP

John will explain at the 4 pm Meeting the full Terry materials he is assembling for you, including reports and interviews
on DVDs because that is the only form we have for the witness interviews. PJC

Clean Draft;

AZ0250400
DOJ-FF-10691



Rough Draft appears below:

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 2:49 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Talking points

AZ0250401
DOJ-FF-10692



DP

John R. Evans
Criminal Chief
Southern Arizona Office

AZ0250402
DOJ-FF-10693



District of Arizona

405 E. Congress Street Suite 4800
Tucson, AZ. 85701-5040

Ph: 520.620.7514

Fax: 520.620.7320

Blackberry: 520.269.9871
john.evans2(@usdoj.gov
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